BEFORE MEDICAL LICENSING
BOARD OF INDIANA
CAUSE NUMBER: 2002 MLB 0016

STATE OF INDIANA, )
)
Petitioner, )
v ' FILED
)
WALTER OCAMPO ANDERSON, M.D. ) JUL 152003
License Number: 01043706A ) HEALTH PROFE s
, ROFESSION
g BUREAU

Respondent.

ORDER EXTENDING SUMMARY SUSPENSION

The Medical Licensing Board of Indiana ("Board"), pursuant to the authority of
Indiana Code § 4-21.5-4-1 et seq. and Indiana Code § 25-1-9-10, at the April 24, 2003
regularly scheduled meeting at the Indiana Government Center South, 302 West
Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46024, by a vote of 6-0-0, SUMMARILY
SUSPENDS the medical license held by Walter O. Anderson, M.D. (“Respondent") for
90 days, as the Board finds that an emergency exists and that the Respondent represents a
clear and immediate danger to the public health and safety if allowed to practice medicine
in the State of Indiana.

The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley M. Johnson, Deputy Attorney
General. The Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel.

This NON-FINAL emergency order is based upon evidence in the Board’s file.

In the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi, Respondent has
been charged with nine (9) Counts of Health Care Fraud, two (2) Counts of False

Statements Relating to Health Care Matters, six (6) Counts of Laundering of Monetary




‘e

Instruments, and one (1) Count of Criminal Forfeiture. On May 2, 2002, by a vote of 7-
0-0, the Board summarily suspended Respondent’s license based on the above listed
charges. Respondent’s original summary suspension expires on August 13, 2002. On or
about September 20, 2002, Respondent pled guilty to one count of money laundering in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1957. Respondent was sentenced to thirty months of
imprisonment. Upon Respondent’s release from imprisonment, Respondent is subject to
supervised release for a period of three (3) years. Respondent was assessed fines in the
amount of $6,100.00, balance due no later than ninety (90) days.

- Based upon the above evidence, the Board finds that Respondent represents a
clear and immediate danger to the public health and safety if allowed to continue to
practice medicine.

WHEREFORE, RESPONDENT IS ORDERED to immediately cease all acts
constituting the practice of medicine for an additional period of 90 days from the date of
this Order. ’

SO ORDERED, this /Of{ day of , 2003.

MEDICAL LICENSING BOARD OF
INDIANA

Executive Diregor
Health Professions Bureau
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